
Phyllis Beaulieu < phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca> 

Fwd: RE: Annual Reporting
1 message

Christine Wilson < Christine.Wilson@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca> Wed, Mar 12, 2014 at 12:44 PM 
To: Phyllis Beaulieu <licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org> 

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: "Christine Wilson" <Christine.Wilson@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>
To: "Paul Pitman" <pwpconsulting@bellnet.ca>
Cc: 
Date: Tue, 11 Mar 2014 13:22:38 -0400
Subject: RE: Annual Reporting

2be-gre and N2010C0008 point of contact

>>> "Paul Pitman" <pwpconsulting@bellnet.ca> 3/11/2014 12:22 PM >>>

Thanks Christine

Can you make record of John McNeice as the one and only contact person.  Us geologists are too flaky, we move 
from client to client too often. !!

We’ll contact Agnico and solicit their help.

Regards Paul
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Paul Pitman
President
Suite 206, 57 Mill Street North
City of Brampton, ON  L6X 1S9
(905) 456­5436 (office)
(905) 456­7180 (fax)
(416) 705­3421 (cell)
www.borealagrominerals.com

From: Christine Wilson [mailto:Christine.Wilson@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca] 
Sent: March-11-14 11:20 AM
To: pwpconsulting@bellnet.ca
Subject: Annual Reporting

As per your request
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